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From:                                             Frank's Great Outdoors
<orders@franksgreatoutdoors.com>
Sent:                                               Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:41 AM
To:                                                  Harold Gravatt
Subject:                                         Your Frank's Great Outdoors order confirmation
 

[EXTERNAL
EMAIL] CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the Realign
LLC
network. Please use care when clicking on links and responding with
sensitive information. Send
suspicious email to support@realignllc.com

 

Your outdoors provider since 1945

 

VISIT STORE | MY ACCOUNT | CONTACT US
 

 

Thank you for your order from Frank's Great
Outdoors!
 
Pickup: In-Store or Curbside
We will call or email you once the order is ready
for pickup.
 
Shipping: Standard or Expedited
Once your package ships we will send you an email
notification including the tracking number.
 

You can check the status of your order by logging
into your account.
 
If you have questions about your order, you can
email us at orders@franksgreatoutdoors.com
or
call us at 989-697-5341.

Your Order #1045128840
Placed on Sep 1, 2021, 6:40:44
AM

Billing
Info
Harold Gravatt


998 South Eastshore Drive

Sault Sainte Marie, Michigan, 49783


United States

T: 2692074422

Shipping
Info
Harold Gravatt


998 South Eastshore Drive

Sault Sainte Marie, Michigan, 49783


United States

T: 2692074422

Payment
Method
Credit
Card

Credit
Card Type Visa
Credit
Card Number XXXX-5137

Shipping
Method
Standard - Shipping

Items Qty Price

Otter Vortex
Monster Hub - Pre-Season Sale
SKU: 609142215374

1 $619.99
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Items Qty Price

Subtotal $619.99

Shipping
& Handling $80.00

Grand
Total (Excl.Tax) $699.99

US-MI-*-Rate
1 (6%) $42.00

Tax $42.00

Grand
Total (Incl.Tax) $741.99
 

   

 

All Rights Reserved. © 2021 Franksgreatoutdoors.com.
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